Appendix D

Gabriele Behrendt

. St Pauls Lane

Lincoln LN1 3AL

Licensing Team
Communities & Environment
-City Hall, Beaumont Fee

Lincoln LN1 1DD

Re: Premises Licence The Terrace, 1 St Pauls Lane, Lincoin LN1 3AL

Dear Sir or Madam, 22/03/2023

| live at a distance of 20m from the ‘The Terrace’. Working at Lincoln County Hospital | get up at

6:00 am to be at work at 8:00 am.

1'am rather concerned about this licence application: the expected noise level caused by music (live
or recorded) and increased custom between 23:00 and 1:00 may make sleep impossible. The Terrace
has an open seating area on the rooftop and it may be difficult to control the noise level made by

customers using the rooftop — which will be more a problem during summer months.

| therefore object to the proposed licensed activities between 22:00 pm and 1:00 am on the grounds

of public nuisance.

With Best Wishes!

Gabriele Behrendt



